RE: Power Supply for Containers
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Subject: RE: Power Supply for Containers

From: "Viola, Rica" <RViola@portla.org>

Date: 07/24/2017 02:26 PM

To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

CC: "Galvin, Michael" <MGalvin@portla.org>, "Mangold, Steve"
<SMangold@portla.org>, "Smith, Chuck" <CSmith@portla.org>

Here you go, Lorena!
Rica

From: Lorena Parker [mailto:Iparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 2:05 PM

To: Viola, Rica

Subject: Re: Power Supply for Containers

Rica,

I'm still looking into it. Perhaps we could have a LED only policy. Anyway, do you have the

dimensions of the area?
I want to know how many containers would fit into that space.
Thank you.

Kind regards,

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Mon, Jul 24, 2017 at 1:48 PM, Viola, Rica <RViola@portla.org> wrote:
Thank you for the info.

Where does that leave us with regard to having some of the POC tenants use trade booth containers

along the promenade?

Regards,
Rica

01/27/2018 05:30 PM
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From: Lorena Parker [mailto:lparker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 1:46 PM

To: Viola, Rica

Subject: Power Supply for Containers

Rica,

I've reached out to the company and they could not give me an answer because they said that the
containers have plugs but the amount of power they would use would depend on what gets plugged
into them.

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
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